CROSS, MOUNTAIN RANCH

’ COLORADO

October 31, 2016

Amy Yeldell
Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

RE: Kagie Gravel Pit ID# M-1979-102
Extension Request for completion of the corrective actions

Dear Ms. Yeldell,

I would like to request a 60 day extension of the corrective action due date for the weed management
plan, technical revision submission and the boundary marker replacement.

I have contacted Greg Brown with Routt County Weed Management and he has agreed to help us on the
weed management plan. He will come out to the pit as soon as he can (within the next couple of
weeks). He will then put a plan together and email it to me. | will share the plan with management and
with their approval, | will then submit it to the Division of Technical Revision along with payment.

I'have also contacted Mr. Dowling of Dowling Land Surveyors and he said he will get back to me on a
time that he can come out. He knows that we are trying to beat the snow and will try to work with us.
The survey is already complete so he will only need to come out and place the stakes. We will follow up
by putting in some steel posts and/or other more substantial markers. | will send photos of the markers
when we have completed this process.

I appreciate your consideration in this matter and will continue to work on getting these corrective
actions completed.

Thank you,
Stacy L. Quick

Office Manager
Cross Mountain Ranch
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